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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This is a tall, three story brick building located on a corner. It is three 
bays wide and approximately seven bays long with a newer three story full width, 
one bay deep extension and a long, full width garage extension. All brickwork is in 
coIIlll1on bond. The first floor is occupied by a shop with large plate windows and a side 
apartment entrance. All front and side windows are of 6/1 sash with those on the front 
topped by flat brick arches. The metal roof slopes to the rear. The front roofline 
has a Victorian cornice with fluted brackets and modillions and triIIlll1ed by a band 
of quarter round dentils. The raised brick frieze is adorned by panels of incised 
scrolls between the brackets which divide the bays. The building rests on a low 
foundation. 

FROM THE DIARY OF JACOB ENGLEBRECHT - August 17, 1853: 

./ 

"The oldest house at the corner> of Mrs. Stein's Alley and 
E. Patrick Street is now being torn dovn to be replaced 
by Mr. William Neidhardt, a baker. 1' 
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SITE OF FIRST HOUSE built in Frederick by John Thomas Schley around 1746. This was a 
2-1/2 story barn shaped structure erected on a high fieldstone foundation. It was en­
tered by a wide central entrance topped by a heavy wood lintel. Windows were of 12/12 
sash of handblown glass and protected by paneled shutters. The attic was lighted by 
two 16 sash windows in at least the front gable on the front of the building. This was 
roofed by a moderate slope "A" frame construction with apparently a thatched covering 
with an attached square chimney rising from the center of the rear gable. It was three 
bays wide and approximately four bays in depth. 

SITE OF SECOND HOUSE: This building replaced the first in Cl853 when a Federal style 
2-1/2 story house was constructed being three bays wide and two in depth with an 

--oproximately four bay long, two bay wide, "L" shaped wing with a probable balcony con-
tructed. All brickwork was in common bond. The house and shop entrances occupied the 

end bays with wide doors and four pane overlights. A cantilevered rectangular bay win­
dow occupied the center bay as a display case for Neidhardt's Bakery. All windows were 
of 6/6 sash with wood lintels and sills and louvered shutters. The front section had 
half of an "A" frame moderate slope roof with the rear area joined just below the ridge 
by a shed roof for the wing. No indication remains of original walls. 

An old stone milepost to Baltimore remains on the corner. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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